MCCO February Meeting Minutes February 13, 2024 Cunningham's Pub & Grill 7:30 PM

Meeting called to order by Brett Walters, MCCO Vice President

**New Members** 

Larry & Cecilia Douglas '19 GT Convertible

**Treasures Report** 

Checking \$5674.48 Savings \$4661.54

Motion made to accept Peggy Corpman, 2nd by John Billingsly

# Secretary Report

Motion made to accept by Leonard Johnson, 2nd by Suzie Zagozda

## MCA

Dean and Peggy attended the MCA Board Meeting in Kissimmee, FL in January. 2024 MCA Shows

- \*April 5-7, Mustang 60th Anniversary Celebration, Birmingham, AL
- \*May 24-26, MCA National Show/Track Event, Gravios Mills, MO
- \*August 9-11, Mustangs at the Crossroads, Des Moines, IA
- \*October 11-13, MCA National Show, Savannah, GA

2025 MCA Shows

- \*April 4-6, Orlando, FL
- \*June 27-29, MCA National, Cincinnati, OH
- \*August 29-31, Grand National Show, Fredericksburg, VA

## **ENWICC**

Swap Meet, March 3. Our club will be responsible for collecting money for parking and vendor parking, parking and traffic control. Our club will receive 5½ shares. Curt will be sending a sign up sheet around for volunteers, looking for 12. If you sign up to help with this event make sure that you get a pass from Curt before you leave the meeting tonight. Car show books will be distributed to people attending the swap meet. This will mark the 50th anniversary of the swap meet. There will be a swap meet in 2025 but not certain where it will be held.

#### **UNBRIDLED**

Robert Kennedy gave an update on his book sales-770 sold, 730 to go to break even. He has several events coming up to promote UNBRIDLED, including the 60th Anniversary Celebration in Birmingham, AL and Ponies in the Smokies.

## **ACTIVITIES**

- \*December 9, MCCO Christmas party
- \*January 27, Speedway Museum, Lincoln. Lunch after at Big Red Keno
- \*February 4, Annual Chili Cookoff, dessert and shuffleboard tournament, PB75 Bar & Grill, Herman, NE. Chili winners, 1st-Carol Thompson, 2nd-Peggy Corpman, 3rd-Connie Walters. Dessert winners, 1st-Diane Crawford, 2nd-Suzy Zadozda, 3rd-Janet Robeson. Shuffleboard tournament winners were Andy and Marti. Great venue and great day.
  - \*March 3, Swap Meet
  - \*March 8-10, World of Wheels
- \*February 24, Owners Pride Wash Clinic. Lunch after for anyone wanting to go. Sign up sheet going around for those interested.
  - \*April 5-7,60th Anniversary Mustang Celebration, Biringham, AL
  - \*April 14, MCCO Spring Cruise and Scavenger Hunt. Details to follow
- \*July 12-14, Shelby Nationals, Council Bluffs. Track under new ownership and lots of improvements

#### **NEW BUSINESS**

- -MCCO Board members voted at their last meeting to donate \$500 to 3 charities. They are Goodfellows, Town & Country Humane Society and Bags of Fun, which is child specific for kids in the hospital. Our club received thank yous from Bags of Fun and one from Nebraska Children's Home Society for our donation at Christmas. Any club member with an idea for a charity, please contact a board member
- -Jim Hrabik donated a lighted Mustang sign, which will be raffled at our Mustang Day Cruise. These lighted signs can also be ordered to your personal preference. Contact Jim for details.
- -John Haas has asked the club if there would be interest in MCCO coffee cups. A number of members were interested.
- -TShirts-Contact Connie Walters with your order form and money, due tonight. Will not order again until late summer, early fall
  - -Rich Owen-Contact Rich if you are interested in a name tag
- -2024 dues are due. \$24 for a year membership. Members can pay Clark or can be paid through PayPal
  - -MCCO is 50 years old. Incorporated in 1974
- -The Corpmans' are looking for someone to take over the Regional Director position for MCA in 2025. If you are interested contact Dean or Peggy

Next meeting March 12, 2024 7:30 pm Cunningham's Pub & Grill Meeting adjourned 8:25 Connie Walters, MCCO Secretary